
Admission To Candidacy for Ph.D. 
Marshall University 

Graduate College 
 
TO:  Dean of the Graduate College 
 
FROM:  __________________________ (Chairperson of Committee) 
 
DATE:  __________________ 
 
RE:   _________________________  Student ID No. ____________________ 
 
The above named student, who is an applicant for the Ph.D. Degree in Biomedical 
Sciences, has completed admission to candidacy examinations with the following results: 
 
Written Qualifying Examination:   __________       __________ 
 Date_________                     Passed                 Failed 
 
Oral Qualifying Examination:     __________       __________ 
 Date_________                    Passed               Failed 
 
Advisor  _______________________ 
               _______________________ 
               _______________________ 
    _______________________ 
               _______________________ 
               _______________________ 
    _______________________ 
 
The Committee, therefore, recommends_____ /does not recommend_______ that the 
student be admitted to candidacy. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
        Processed-Associate Dean 
 
_____________________________ 
        Processed-Graduate College 
 
*     Submit to Graduate Studies then to the Dean of Graduate College immediately 
following the final examination(s).  The qualifying examination usually given after most 
formal studies have been completed/30 hours. 
**   Type names under line for signatures of committee.  The committee must sign. 


